From: lisagreisinger@remoilantigo.com

To: r5Shearingclerk
Subject: RE: Filed Field Citation for Remington Qil Co. (Antigo, Wisconsin); Docket nhumber RUST-05-2023-0021
Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:16:06 AM

Received! Thank you!

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 9:01 AM

To: remoil@remoilantigo.com

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Kenney, Thomas
<kenney.thomas@epa.gov>; Lane, Emily <Lane.Emily@epa.gov>; Cisneros, Arturo
<cisneros.arturo@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov>; Socha, Julianne
<socha.julianne@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>;
Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>;
Greg.Bareta@wisconsin.gov; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed Field Citation for Remington Qil Co. (Antigo, Wisconsin); Docket number RUST-05-
2023-0021

Dear Mr. Sorano,

The attached Field Citation, docket number RUST-05-2023-0021, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. A cover letter which includes acknowledgement of payment is also
attached. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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